
Excell Restaurant, Philadelphia,  
1762-64 N. Broad St. 
1943 
 
My mother, Helen Kelchner (1925-2014) collected menus from the 
lunch counters and restaurants where she ate while she lived in 
Philadelphia in the summer and fall of 1943. 
 
She had graduated from High School the previous year and lived in 
Philadelphia while she took a short course to be certified as a mortuary 
technician at Eckels School of Embalming at Diamond and 17th streets. 
A letter from the period indicates that she lived at 2013 N. 15th St., 
about three blocks from the school.  
 
Old letters also suggest that she studied at Eckels in order to take a job 
at her future father-in-law’s Kelchner Funeral Home, in Berwick, Pa.  
 
The Excell restaurant, at 1762-64 N. Broad St, now the site of the 
Liacouras Center, was about three quarters of a mile south of where 
Helen lived. She must have eaten there frequently. Her collection 
includes one menu printed on stiff card stock and four type-written 
fragments on brittle paper. We can tell the fragments are from the 
restaurant for several reasons, chiefly because the typewriter they 
were typed on had a defective “B” key.  
 
Two fragments (first and fourth below) list “Deviled crab ala Excell” 
(seventh line from bottom on the first fragment).  
 
The second fragment – listing “Special Sunday Dinners” -- was created 
in the same format on the same typewriter.  
 



The third fragment, in the same format, contains the same non-
standard abbreviations “veget” and “vegeta” for “vegetable” as the 
second.  
 
The fourth fragment is typed by the same typewriter in a different 
format, but lists “deviled crab ala Excell.” 
 
We can document that the Excell was in existence from 1942 to 1956. 
There are classified ads in the Philadelphia Inquirer advertising jobs at 
the Excell at 1762 N. Broad St., between 1942 and 1944. Apparently, it 
moved because ads between 1953 and 1956 place the restaurant at 
7140 Frankford Ave. 
 
The restaurant advertised Richman’s Ice Cream on the menu. 
Richman’s opened in a general store in South New Jersey 1894, 
producing his first ice cream in his general store and soon was selling its 
product throughout the Delaware Velley. The company, with 
headquarters in Brigantine, NJ., still exists: 
https://www.richmansicecream.com/ 
 



 







 



 



 

 


